

# Rick McCoy Austin TX

Rick McCoy - Software Developer and Systems Analyst in Austin, TX

Rick McCoy, a senior software developer based in Austin, TX, has nearly two decades of experience in data warehouse solutions. He currently leverages his skills to assist the Department of Family Protective Services, also located in Austin, TX, where he has risen to the rank of systems analyst 5. His skill in software extends to Unix-based systems as well as Eclipse, PL/SQL, COBOL, and a wide range of languages used in data storage.

In addition, Rick McCoy maintains knowledge of Oracle 12c, Teradata, and DB2 databases. His experience with Oracle systems dates back to 1997, when he served as a lead developer for a Blue Cross Blue Shield project in North Carolina. For his efforts there, he garnered the Champion of Excellence award.

Mr. McCoy's background also includes working with Korn shell scripts, which along with other Unix-based shells he has been successfully utilizing since their early years. When he consulted for GEICO, he developed a new system for re-pricing and parallel processing that relied both on the scripts and on Ab Initio graphs. More recently, he used Ab Initio graphs in projects for AMD, Capital One, and the US Department of Agriculture.

**Address:** Austin, TX, US

**Website:** <http://www.rickmccoyaustintx.com/>

**Email:** [info@rickmccoyaustintx.com](mailto:info@rickmccoyaustintx.com)

## EXPERIENCE

**TX Department of Protective Services**  
Systems Analyst

SEP 2008 - PRESENT

**Daman Consulting**  
Data Warehouse ETL Developer

SEP 2005 - DEC 2007

## EDUCATION

**Harding University**  
BA

AUG 1973 - AUG 1976

**Arizona State University**  
Accounting

AUG 1972 - MAY 1973